Email: Ivanpah-Control Project EIR Team

From: MATHEW, JACOB K@DOT <Jacob.MATHEW@dot.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 1:35 PM

Cc: Roberts, Mark B@DOT <mark.roberts@dot.ca.gov>; Clark, Rosa F@DOT
<rosa.f.clark@dot.ca.gov>

Subject: SCE project - lvanpah-Control Project

Hi Susan,

Thank you for including California Department of Transportation (Caltrans —
District 8) in the environmental review process by providing us the link for the
Notice of Preparation for an EIR along with the revised application information for
the Southern California Edison’s (SCE) proposed Ivanpah-Control (IC) project
within San Bernardino County. The proposed project may encroach into State
R/W at locations affecting the I-15 and US-395 highway facilities with installation
of new structures, replacing conduit, installation of lightning protection in addition
to installation of communication equipment on the lines.

We have reviewed the provided information and no further review by this Office is
considered necessary at this time.

However, for the construction or any activity occurring within, under, or over the
State Right-of-Way for the new installations or any associated activity at the
locations identified in the project description, issuance of a Caltrans
Encroachment Permit will be required. For information regarding the
Encroachment Permit application and submittal requirements, contact:

Caltrans Office of Encroachment Permits
464 West 4™ Street, Basement, MS 619
San Bernardino, CA 92401-1400
(909) 383-4526
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hqg/traffops/developserv/permits/

These comments result from a review of the materials provided for our
evaluation. If you have any questions regarding this email, please contact me.

Thanks,
Jacob Mathew
D-8, Planning


http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/traffops/developserv/permits/

